
KCGS was silent during the first quarter of 2023

Please see the Special Temporary Au tho r i t y not ice

at tached t o this quarter?s Issues and Programs

report .
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Federal Communicat ions Commission

Washington, D.C. 20554

January 5, 2023

Sent v ia electronic mai l In reply refer to: 180083-DW

Mr. Wayne Witcher

204 Zack Ridge Road
Marshall, AR 72650

wayne@kcgsam.com
R E : K C G S ( A M ) , Marsha l l , A R

Faci l i ty ID No. 56054
Silent since December 8, 2022

Request for Special
Temporary Author i ty to Remain Silent

Dear Mr. Witcher:

This letter concerns the request you f i led on December 16, 2022, on behal f o f Ichthus Outreach
Ministries, L L C ( IOM) , for Special Temporary Author i ty (STA) to permit A M Radio Station KCGS to

remain silent.

1OM?s request states that Station K C G S ( A M ) went silent on December 8, 2022, for technical

reasons.

1OM?s request is granted. Accordingly, Special Temporary Author i ty is granted to permit Station

K C G S ( A M ) to remain silent not to exceed 180 days from the date o f this letter. No tw i t hs tand ing the

g r a n t o f th is Special T e m p o r a r y A u t h o r i t y , the broadcast license for Stat ion K C G S ( A M ) w i l l

au tomat i ca l l y expi re as a mat te r o f law i f broadcast operat ions do not resume by 12:01 a.m.,
December 9, 2023. '

I O M is required to no t i f y the Commission when broadcast operations resume. I f I O M does not

f i le the noti f icat ion o f resumption o f operations in a t imely manner, the license may be subject to
cancellation pursuant to section 312(g) o f the Communications Act, as amended.?

The station's silent status does not suspend the licensee's obl igat ion to comply wi th all other
relevant Commission rules, including the f i l ing, when appropriate, o f applications for renewal o f

broadcast license. It is imperative to the safety o f air navigation that any prescribed painting and
i l luminat ion o f the station's tower shall be maintained unti l removed.?

S i n c e r e l y ,

V e c t r aV e e l a r Les...

Vic tor ia McCauley

Attorney, Audio D iv is ion
Media Bureau

' See 4 7 U.S.C. § 312(g).

2 Id. I n add i t ion to f i l i ng a not i f icat ion o f resumpt ion o f operations elect ronica l ly on the date operations resume,

not i f ica t ion o f resumpt ion must also be emailed to Denise. Wi l l iams@FCC.gov .

3 See 4 7 C.F.R. §§ 17.6 and 73.1740(a)(4).


